Minutes of the Meeting of the International Confederation of the Society of St. Vincent De Paul (SSVP) Abuja Central Council Held on 26th January, 2019 at St. Rita's Conference, Dakwo, Abuja. 1.0 Attendance A total of 196 Vincentians were in attendance at the meeting. Details are as shown on pages 12, 13, 14 & 15 respectively. 2.0 Opening The meeting started at 10.45am with a mass celebrated by Rev. Fr. Samson Adachaba, the Parish Priest of the host parish, St. Rita Dakwo. 3.0 Spiritual Reading The homily for the mass was taken as the spiritual reading for the meeting. In his homily, Fr. Samson Adachaba remarked that SSVP is a difficult Society to belong to and wondered how members cope in dealing with the day to day challenges thrown up by the ever growing number of the poor who may have applied harassment, emotional blackmail etc. in getting what they want or even deceived members with sweet stories. He further said that yet in the midst of these challenges, members carry out their tasks with good intentions not dipping your hands in what belongs to the poor. "You sacrifice your energy, money and time for the service of the poor and some of you find joy and feel good when you touch lives". He also advised members not to dip their hands into that which belongs to the poor saying that those who do such are leprous hands that should not be members of the Society and should be encouraged to join another society. Such persons are capable of tarnishing the image of the Society and members should expose such persons otherwise they partake in the wrath. He encouraged members to carry on with the difficult task faced as members of the Society of St. Vincent de Paul which is regarded as the Charity face of the Catholic Church. He prayed God to bless each one as they carry on with this task and continue to encourage one another. 4.0 **Opening Remarks by the Council President:** The Council President welcomed all to the first meeting of the year by saying "HAPPY NEW YEAR" to all. She also remarked that it is not easy to be a Vincentian saying that it is a voluntary work taken upon by members and as such one should not aspire to finish this work and go to hell. "With prayer and steadfastness we can overcome our challenges. God will see us through our work and help us to overcome". She further remarked that the annual report will be submitted and this is part of the service we render to our lords and masters. She finally welcomed all and prayed God for fruitful deliberations. 5.0 Welcome Remarks by the Parish Priest of Sacred Heart Parish, Airport: The homily given by the Parish Priest was taken as the welcome remarks. 6.0 Welcome Remark by the President of the Host Conference. The Conference President, Bro. Marcel Ekeneme, on behalf of the members welcomed the Council to the conference. He said that since their inauguration they have not witnessed this great congregation of Vincentians. He informed the Council that they are facing a lot of challenges because poverty abounds in the society but they have managed to remain afloat through the support of the parish priest and parishioners and other conferences that came to their assistance in times of need. He finally prayed for fruitful deliberations and successful meeting for the Council. 7.0 Minutes 7.1 **Reading of Minutes, Observations and Amendments:** The minutes of the previous meeting held at Sacred Heart Conference Airport on July 7, 2018 was studied by all present and the following observations/corrections were made:

i. Page 1, Item 5.0,2nd Paragraph Line 4 "Fe further said that......" corrected as ""He further said

	that"					
	ii. Page 2, Item 9.1, line 9 "Ozoubrain Uche – P.R.O" corrected as "Ozowara Uche – P.R.O"					
	iii. Page 2, Item 9.3, The Subject: "Update on the Activities of St. Joseph Conference Gwagwa and S					
	Peter Conference, Jiwa" corrected as "Update on the Activities of St. Joseph Conferen					
	Gwagwa/Jiwa"					
	iv. Page 7, Item 10.13, The Subject: "Food Sharing at the Mater Dei University Conference					
	<i>Gwagwalada</i> " corrected as "Food Sharing at <i>St. Peter Claver Chaplaincy, University of Abuja</i> "					
	v. Page 8, Item 11.7, Line 4" <i>Sis. Azuka Obikwelu</i> " corrected as "Bro. <i>Azuka Obikwelu</i> ".					
	vi. Page 9, Under the "Conferences and Centers being Nurtured", St. Ignatius of Antioch being					
	nurtured by St. Mary's Conference, Karu"was omitted.					
	vii. Conferences and Grades: No. 45, "Police Chaplaincy Quasi-Parish, Maitama" corrected as "Arch					
	Angel Michael Police Catholic Chaplaincy, Maitama".					
7.2	Adoption of Minutes:					
	In the absence of further corrections & observations, a motion for the adoption of the minutes was					
	moved by Bro. Chuks Okonkwo of St. Mary's Conference, Karu and seconded by Bro. Ignatius Idemetor					
	of St. Paul's Conference, Gwagwalada.					
8.0	Apologies					
	- Sir. Peter Aliu - Special Board member					
	- Bro. Sylvester Odogwu – Special Board member					
	- Sir. Emmanuel Ajewole – Project Officer					
	- Bro. Emma Nnaemeka – Twinning & Aggregation Officer					
	- Bro. Johnson Akubo – President, St. Anthony Kabusa					
	- Bro. C.I. Amarijionwu - Central Council Patron					
9.0	Matters Arising from the Minutes.					
9.1	Submission of Annual Report:					
	The Council President called on conferences to proceed to submit their annual reports to the Secretary					
	of the Council. However, she announced that conferences that did not come with their reports to					
	indicate. Several conferences indicated and gave their reasons for non-submission as follows:					
	1. St. Mathew Conference, Ushafa: Bro. Emmanuel Itodo informed the Council that their					
	Treasurer has been out of town and they could not get the details of the record.					
	2. St. Benedict's Conference, Lokogoma: Bro. Linus Njoku reported that their secretary travelled					
	with the hope of coming back earlier to prepare the report but couldn't make it. He promised					
	that unfailingly, they will submit their report the following Monday.					
	3. St. Jude Conference, Zuba: Bro. Martins Godwin reported that their acting president is having					
	issues at his work place and could not come to submit a report that that has been completed.					
	4. Holy Ghost Conference, Saburi: Bro. Benedict Anyadike reported that they are still working on					
	the report, stating that they are faced with the challenge that throughout 2018, nothing was					
	recorded on the annual report booklet. The new president met this situation but is working hard					
	to produce a report and will be ready soon.					
	5. St. Francis Centre, Bagusa Dei-Dei: Sir. Stephen Y. Iyodo informed the Council that the Center is					
	still at the formative stage and it's their first time of attending Council meeting. Their spiritual					
	director is guiding them and Holy Ghost Saburi is supervising them.					
	6. Holy Trinity Conference, Maitama: They could not submit their report because the reports of					
	centers under them came to them late and they have to ensure that reports are correct before					
	submission. To submit them soon.					
	In her response to the excuses giving by the conferences, the Council president noted that Annual					
	Report writing should no longer be a difficult task for Conferences because the Council has made it					
	easier by providing a report booklet for weekly record of accounts.					
	She then gave the conferences up till February 1, 2019 to submit their reports with late submission					
	and then bave the contenences up this containy 1, 2015 to submit their reports with face submission					

	penalty of N5,000.00. Failure to submit the report after this deadline will lead to the Conference president stepping down.
9.2	 Update on Ozanam House Project: Sis. Agatha Irabor apologized to the Council on behalf of the Committee for their inability to meet and take a concrete action on the task given to them till date. She informed the Council that this inability was due to the fact that the Chairman travelled abroad on health grounds and efforts made to secure the land documents before he left proved abortive. However, the documents have been forwarded to them and they are poised to meet and take the necessary action. Responding to the report, the Council president noted that the Ozanam House Project is dear to the Council and the Council has made its yearly contribution of N1, 000,000.00 to the project account. She then enjoined the committee to work hard.
9.3	Report of Central Council Training at St. Benedict Conference, Lokogoma:
	Bro. James Ishom, the Council Training Officer, reported that the Society of St. Vincent De Paul, Abuja Central Council in line with her training programme to equip Vincentians with the right leadership skills and capacity development as a veritable tool for sustainable development organized a special training on the following topics:
	 "Basic Understanding of the Vincentian Apostolate", delivered by the Abuja Central Council President, Sis. Joy Ohiagu. "Explanations on the New Introductions to the Comprehensive Annual Reporting and Packaging" prepared by Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani, the immediate past Council President.
	The second topic was delivered by Bro. Ugo Anaedobe, the Central Council Secretary, on behalf of Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani, who was unavoidably absent.
	He also reported that the training which had in attendance a total of 255 Vincentians from the various conferences in the Council took place on the 13 th October, 2018 at St. Benedict Conference, Lokogoma and was targeted at improving the leadership qualities of conference presidents and members as well as awakening the spirit of Vincentian apostolate which is the hallmark of our vocation.
	The need for accountability and record keeping was also emphasized as very important in the activities of the society hence the introduction of new items in the accounting package of the society.
	Furthermore, the training also outlined the essential qualities of good annual report writing and exposed members to detailed financial and statistical report. In this segment members were taught how to prepare an acceptable financial annual report in an approved central council annual report template. While preparing the report we are expected to state both financial and non-financial activities of the society.
	In each of the lecture there was room for questions and answers session during which, the Council President, in one of her responses, frowned at the failure of some conferences in annual financial report preparation despite series of training on report writing by the Central Council. She also urged all the conference presidents to take it very seriously.
	He equally noted that he hoped there will be an improvement in the annual reporting as the conferences submit their reports. Enjoined all to always avail themselves of the Council training.
	He finally appreciated the Council Board members and those who participated in the training saying that "to us it was a show of commitment and passion for the society". He then prayed God to bless each and every one.
9.4	Report on the determination of jurisdiction of Archangel Chapel Centre, Nyanya: Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor reported that the jurisdictional scope has been determined between SS Peter & Paul Conference, Nyanya and Archangel Police Chaplaincy, Nyanya. He also reported that the

	Conference and Centre are satisfied with what was done and working harmoniously to respect the jurisdiction.
9.5	Report on the alleged infraction by the president of St. Jude Zuba: Bro Henry Enwerem reported that the monitoring team visited St. Jude, Zuba, dissolved the board and appointed an interim president. They have also put through a call to the past president but did not get a response. Reporting also, Bro. Innocent Ani, the patron of the conference, informed the Council that the past president has left the parish and that all conference documents have been recovered except the ones in the custody past president which he promised to return. They also agreed at the parish that election will be conducted after 6months which will coincide with the expiration of tenure of the past president. Responding to the report, the Council president thanked the group for their efforts and enjoined them to follow up the conference to ensure stability. She however insisted and directed that election be conducted in 2 meeths.
9.6	 conducted in 2 months. Report on St. Rita Dakwo and Holy Cross Conference, Apo: The coordinator of the Garki Zonal monitoring team, Bro. John Okoro, reported that they visited St. Rita Dakwo, but was not welcomed. He stated that the Conference insisted that they have no right to visit them without the Central Council officially notifying them He further reported that he always sends sms to them informing them of every meeting of the zone but they rebuffed every attempt to meet with them.
	In his defense, the conference president of St. Rita, Dakwo, Bro, Marcel Ekeneme, faulted the monitoring group for not taking out time to find out the reasons why they are not attending meetings instead choose to report them to the Council.
	On Holy Cross Conference Apo, Bro. Okoro also reported that they had made progress in resolving the issues at the conference. The former coordinator had paid the N10,000 promised leaving a balance of 40,000 and is to pay additional 10,000 in the upper week.
	Responding to the report, the Council president reminded Vincentians that we are all one and working together to uplift the Society and not to run down any person. We cannot afford to work at cross purposes.
	She equally said that the president as well as the monitoring team or any other persons delegated by the president can visit the conference without notice. The monitoring team is for all of us and works for the good of the Society and all conference presidents are part of the team. She then mandated St. Rita Dakwo to forward two (2) names who will be members of the monitoring team.
9.7	Report on St. Matthew Ushafa: Bro. Albert Nzekwu, the conference president of CKC Kubwa, reported that they visited the Centre and discovered that the shortcomings and problems existing are primarily because the treasurer was not around and the other members of the executives are not forthcoming. They also have new members who joined but most of them quickly left when informed of the rule of the Society which prevents members from benefiting from the purse of the poor.
	They equally met with the Parish Priest who informed them that his relationship with the Conference has been very cordial but advised that the Council come for awareness campaign. In this regard, Sunday, 3 rd of February was proposed for the awareness campaign at 8.00am mass. He encouraged members of the Society from the zone to join them for the campaign and in their uniforms.
	Responding to the report, the Council president mandated the Kubwa Monitoring Zone to lead the awareness campaign and to be joined by members from the zone.
9.8	Update on FAMVIN 2019 AGM: Bro. Chika Mmuobike reported that the Annual General Meeting (AGM) has been shifted to 20 th - 23 rd March, 2019 because of the oncoming election and will take place at the Daughters of Divine Love Retreat and Conference Centre (DRAAC) Sabon Lugbe. The theme of the AGM has been chosen as "Systemic Approach Towards Our Service to the Poor in Nigeria Today".

He also reported that the National Council has mapped out the delegates quota for the various arms as follows:

- International Confederation of the Society of St. Vincent de Paul, Nigeria: 30
- Daughters of Charity: 10
- Association of the Miraculous Medal: 5
- Ladies of Charity: 10
- Congregation of the Missions: 10
- Vincentian Marian Youth: 5

The sum of 15,000.00 will be paid by each delegate.

9.12	In her response, the Council President frowned at the inability of the two conferences to carry out the assignment as directed and also mandated that St. Andrew Orozo should be present at the next Council meeting and there should be a report for the Council. Reports of the Election of the Conference Presidents of St. Monica, Byazhin, CKC Kubwa and St.
9.11	Report on St. Andrew Centre, Orozo: There was no report on the Centre which is expected from the Conferences of CKC, Kurudu and St. Patrick, Karshi. It should be recalled that at the last Central Council meeting, the Council President mandated CKC Kurudu and St. Patrick Karshi to take care of the Centre, meet with the parish priest for a possible awareness campaign and if they are finding things difficult, to consult with the Zonal Coordinator.
	In her response, the Council President mandated the Zonal monitoring team to meet with the Parish Priest and sort out the issue. Consequently, the planned inauguration was kept-in-view.
9.10	Inauguration of Our Lady of Fatima Kalmajiji: The coordinator of the Centre informed the Council that their parish priest is insisting that the parent parish (St. Michael, Piwoyi) has to be inaugurated before the outstation (Our Lady of Fatima, Kalmajiji). He further reported that St. Michael, Pwoyi has only 4 members.
	will be submitted before the next Council meeting. Responding to the report, the Council president admonished the Kubwa zonal group to wake up to their responsibilities saying also that it is important that they sit up.
9.9	Report on St. James Dawaki: Bro. Albert Nzekwu reported that a team has been mandated by the monitoring team to visit the Centre but they are yet to do so. He promised that the team will unfailingly visit the Centre and a report
9.9	The conference members are expected to participate in the AGM specifically on Saturday, 23 rd March, 2019 wherein lectures will be given before the launch. Consequently, conferences were mandated to send a minimum of 1 member each to the AGM and will pay a registration fee of N2, 000.00 each to cover lunch and conference materials. She final instructed Conferences to submit the names of their representatives to Bro. Abraham Zoko at OLQN Garki and register on or before 15 th March, 2019.
	Adding her voice to the report, the Council President informed the Council that the Vincentian Family (FAMVIN) has been working on the Systemic Change for a while and they will be bringing people from outside Nigeria to talk to us. There is also going to be the launching of Almanac and the Abuja Central Council of SSVP is to bring a minimum of 10 launchers. The proceeds from the launching will be used to build a skill acquisition centre. Consequently, Grade A conferences were mandated to provide the Council with one (1) person each for the launch. The name of the person and phone number is needed to enable the Council reach out to them.

- i. Sis. Uzochukwu Offor Vice President
- ii. Sis. Veronica Ishom Secretary
- iii. Bro. Edward Ekomhenmhen Financial Secretary
- iv. Sis. Angela Ugoala Treasurer

CKC Conference, Kubwa: Sis. Chika Atep reported that election held as scheduled on 24th November, 2018 and Bro. Albert Nzekwu emerged as the president of the conference and has since constituted his board namely:

- i. Sis. Obiseh Florence Vice President
- ii. Sis. Chiamamka Okoro Secretary
- iii. Bro. Peter Uche Asst. Secretary
- iv. Sis. Eucharia Eneh Treasurer
- v. Bro. Odion Finian Financial Secretary
- vi. Sis. Edith Nsude Financial Secretary II
- vii. Bro. Chris Asogwa Training Officer
- viii. Bro. Edmund Kanu Projects Director
- ix. Bro. Alex Omoike Projects Director II
- x. Bro. Napoleon Afemari Provost
- xi. Sis. Ifeoma Orji Youth Coordinator

St. Benedict Conference, Lokogoma:

Bro. Obi Anaduaka reported that the election held on December 1, 2018 but he was represented by his conference secretary. At the end of the election Sis. Ebere Ameh emerged as president of the conference. She has since constituted her board as follows:

- i. Sis. Prisca Kamen Vice President
- ii. Bro. Titus Igbila Secretary
- iii. Bro. Uche Okafor Asst. Secretary
- iv. Sis. Phina Mefor Treasurer
- v. Bro. Lanre Orunkoya Asst. Treasurer
- vi. Sis. Lizy Igbine Welfare

9.13 ZONAL REPORTS

9.13.1 Gwagwalada Zone:

Bro. Fidelis Molokwu, the coordinator of the zone reported on their actions on two conferences viz.:

- i. St. Mary's Centre, Tudun Wada: He went with the coordinator to meet with the Parish Priest to sort out issues.
- **ii. St. Augustine, Lugbe:** They visited the conference where it was discovered that they have 3 members but they are not meeting. The coordinator promised to be at the Central Council meeting but sent a message earlier before the Council meeting that he will no longer be present as promised.

He equally reported that the zonal monitoring team has not actually met as a group for a meeting but they have been communicating over the phone. He then used the opportunity to announce that conferences within the zone should wait behind after the meeting for a brief meeting wherein they will choose a date for their general meeting and possibly co-opt more members.

Responding to the report, the Council president noted that Gwagwalada Zone is very large and needs more hands to cover the zone. She equally stressed the important of this monitoring saying that it is an opportunity to strengthen conferences that are weak.

9.13.2 Life Camp Zone: The coordinator of the zone, Bro Chika Mmuobike reported that the zone met on November 17, 2018. All the Conferences and Centres were present except one. The zone went on visitation to the school of the blind and had a successful visit. He also reported that during the Christmas Sharing, they zone coordinated and assisted the parishes

	that doesn't have enough by directing the grade A parishes to assist.			
	Their next meeting comes up on the 3 rd Sunday of February at Our Lady of Perpetual Help conference			
9.13.3	Kubwa Zone: Bro Albert Nzekwu reported that the zone was able to send out delegates to visit some conferences but unfortunately a report of the visit is yet to be available, hence he could not report on those visits. He however reported that they visited Seat of Wisdom and St. Matthew Ushafa but the former was not in session. The zone meets every 3 rd Sunday of the month at CKC conference Kubwa			
10.0	Other Matters:			
10.1	Prison Visitation: The Council president informed members that during the Christmas period the Council accompanied the Cardinal in his annual visit to the prisons. During the visit, the Prison Chaplain, Fr. Victor Nyoroh complained about the poor feeding of the prisoners.			
	In response to that, the Council in her board meeting has decided to form 12 groups comprising of conferences within the Council to be visiting prisons every month of the year. The Kuje, Gwagwalada and Suleija Prisons are expected to be covered within the year.			
	To this effect, the Council will bring out a schedule for the feeding and will post it on the platform. She noted that prison apostolate is part of the Vincentian work and the Council is looking at starting up in March, 2019. For every visit, the group is to agree on what to give and handover to the Chaplain who will decide which of the prisons to deliver the materials. The chaplain has assured that he will ensure that whatever was delivered will get to the prisoners. However, if it is discovered after some time that the food is not getting to the prisoners, the Council may decide to discontinue.			
10.2	Conference Grading: The Council president informed the Council that there has been a slight adjustment on the grades of some conferences. She announced that St. Mary's, Karu, that has been in Grade B is now elevated to Grade A while Our Lady Queen of Peace, Utako, Church of Annunciation, Gbazango, Arab Road, Kubwa and Church of the Archangels, Durunmi, all in Group C have been elevated to Grade B.			
	The Council president congratulated the elevated conferences and said that their elevation is in recognition of their performance and also noted that reward for good work is more work and the capacity to do the work is the watch word.			
10.3	Compliance with the Council's Year Planner: The Council president informed the Council that it has been observed that some conferences fix activities on the date earmarked for a general Council activity as stated in the Council's program for the year. She stated that the essence of the Councils Year Planner which is given to conferences very early at the beginning of each year is to enable them to draw their programmes so as not to clash with the Council's program.			
	program. She specifically mentioned violators as Holy Rosary, Wuse and St. John Paul II, Kubwa and said that while the former did their Christmas Sharing on a different date, the later went on a rural visitation instead of sharing. This, she said put pressure on the conferences within the area on the day of Christmas Sharing. Responding, the Holy Rosary conference explained that the Parish priest needed to use the venue normally used for the Sharing on that same day and that displaced them. They however apologized for the inconveniences caused other conferences within the area. Also, the Pope John Paul II, Kubwa explained that they have the moral obligation to go to the immediate community which is not close to their parish for food sharing and not visitation as reported.			

	The Council president reiterated that the Christmas and Easter Sharing are mandatory and the dates are sacrosanct and sharing activity must be done simultaneously. She enjoined conferences to comply with instructions can as not to couple and for other sister conferences.
10.1	with instructions so as not to cause problems for other sister conferences.
10.4	Levies: The Council President recalled that the budget of the Council had been prepared and communicated to all conferences at the last Council meeting. Additionally, the levies for the various grades of conferences had also been published as follows: Grade A – 135,000; Grade B – 80,000.00; Grade C – 45,000.00 and Grade D – 10,000. This was also communicated to all conferences.
	She further said that it has been observed that many conferences owe large sums of money to the Central Council and effort is not being made to offset these debts. She reiterated the fact that the Council functions with the levies paid by conferences and enjoined the conferences indebted to the Council to pay up even in bits. She therefore urged conferences that have not paid up till the month of April to pay up their debts.
	In the light of the above, Bro. Paul Ocheme from Guardian Angel Police Chaplaincy noted that most members of their conference react whenever the issue of levies are mentioned wondering what the Council does with the levies since it does not take care of the masters.
	In her response, the Council president said that it is the duty of a conference president who participates actively in Council activities to explain to members of his conference what the levies are meant for. The conference members have the right to know how these funds are expended.
	However, it is instructive to note that the Council has a yearly budget which is always circulated to members and guides the Council in her expenditure. There are other activities which are not included which includes training and feast day support to host conferences. Also, the Council earmarks the sum of N1m each year for Ozanam house project.
	Furthermore, she equally explained that the Council prepares two accounts annually viz: the annual report, which is the aggregation of the reports of conferences and the Central Council account which comprise of the income and expenditure within the year under review. These accounts are made known to members of the Council and it is also forwarded to the conferences e-mail accounts. The Council also forwards these accounts to the Cardinal as well as the Spiritual adviser of the Council.
10.5	Conference Bank Accounts: The Council President noted that it has been observed that some conferences operates without a bank account and wonders how they keep their money and how they will expect to get funds from donors. She also said that those who want to donate to charity may decide to transfer fund. Querying the Conferences on the bank accounts, so many conferences indicated not having accounts, inaugurated and un-inaugurated conferences alike. She however said that Centers can be pardoned for this infraction but Conferences are unpardonable. She then mandated all Conferences and Centers to open accounts and submit their accounts to the Council at the next meeting.
10.6	Annual Dues: The Council President noted that she hoped that conferences are submitting their member's annual dues as they submit their reports. She also stated that, as usual, the number of members on the submitted report determines the amount payable. She explains that a conference that has a membership list of 20 must have to pay N20, 000 since the annual due is N1, 000.
	She also informed the Council that the National Council has thought it wise to review downward the annual due paid by members and stated that the annual due will now be N500 with effect from 2019. She further said that paying your annual dues confirms your status as a member of the Society and that failure to pay annual dues also strips one of the rights to vote during elections in the conference.
10.6	Masters outside the Conference Jurisdiction:
	The Council President reminded members on the importance of following the laid down process in handling masters outside their jurisdiction. She stated that if a master resides outside a conference

	jurisdiction, a referral letter should be given directing the master to the conference covering the area.					
	However, if the master is within the conference jurisdiction, and you lack the financial capability to assist the master and needed to seek for the assistance of nearby conferences, it is the duty of the conference to approach the nearby conferences for assistance and not to give a referral letter to the master.					
	"We are expected to look for fund to assist and not to send them to seek for funds".					
10.7	Information from the National Council:					
	i. The National Council is sourcing for a land in Kubwa to build a National Secretariat					
	ii. Rehabilitation Center: A rehabilitation center will be cited in Abeokuta					
	iii. The National Council will be supporting the welfare of the IDPs					
	iv. Nigeria now has more than 1000 aggregated conferences which will grant it a permanent seat in International Council					
	v. Uniforms, Manuals and Directories: The National Council will be producing the next batch of					
	Uniforms, Manuals and Directory and as such has created a unified account where all monies for					
	these items will be credited.					
	vi. Recruitment Guide: The National Council has introduced a booklet which serves as a guide for					
	recruitment of new members to the Society. The guide also explains how we can write letters to the					
	parish priest and also how to address the church. The Council president apologized for not coming					
10.0	with it to the Council meeting but noted that members can pick a copy for N500 at OLQN Garki.					
10.8	Youth Report:					
10.8.1	End of the Year get together: The Youth Coordinator, bro. Fidelis Akomaye, reported that the youth had an end of the year get					
	together on December 9, 2019 at the Greenfield Garden, Area 1, Abuja. The event witnessed activities such as Riddles and Jokes, Quiz Competition as well as the Pick & Act Game. Six youths participated in the quiz competition at the end of which Sis. Mercy Wanco from St. Peter Claver Chaplaincy, University of Abuja emerged the overall winner. He decried the poor turnout, lateness to the event, lack of interest and late payment of levy by some youth members. He enjoined the youth to endeavour to participate fully in their activities and should be time conscious. He further informed the Council that they were able to raise N43,500.00 for the event and spent N42,740.00. He finally appreciated the almighty God who granted them success, the organizing committee members who worked selflessly to ensure a hitch free event and also those who contributed financially and materially towards the event.					
	Responding to the report, the Council president encouraged conference presidents to always send their youth to youth programmes and activities. She also stated that those who do not have youth should source for them.					
10.8.2	2018 Youth Financial Report: The youth coordinator also presented the Year 2018 financial report as follows:					
	Balance brought forward(2017) - N6,400.00					
	Income:					
	i. SBC at Youth Trainings and Meetings: N131,790.00					
	 Cash received from the Central Council for Youth Programmes and activities: N118,000.00 Total Income: N249,790.00 + N6,400.00 = N256,190.00 					
	Expenditure:					
	i. St. Peter Claver Visitation – 7,550.00					
	ii. National Youth Coordinators workshop – 38,000.00					
	iii. Abuja Metro Youth Rally – 24.000.00					
	iv. National Youth Rally – 40,000.00					

	v. Rural Community Visitation – 138,000.00					
	Total Expenditure: N247, 550.00					
11.0	Balance: N8,640.00 A.O.B					
11.1	St. John Paul II Conference, Kubwa: The conference president alerted the Council about one of their masters, a young man who visited them and claimed had had been under the pit for days. They engaged Big Joe Motors to take him home. The young accused of stealing a passengers phone when the vehicle bus developed a problem along the way and had to be repaired. The conference had to augment for the cost of the phone. He called on member to be on the alert for such a person may be moving from one conference to another.					
11.2	St. Mary's conference, Karu:					
	The Conference president, Bro. Chuks Okonkwo, informed the Council of St. Ignatius of Antioch Center they've been nurturing is ripe for inauguration. They have 24 members out of which 12 are active and have an annual income of about N380, 000.00 and also meet every Saturday. They have taken a date for inauguration without consultation with the Council.					
	Responding, the Council president noted that the date is not feasible and has to defer the decision on the inauguration to the next Council meeting.					
11.3	St. Kizito Kuje:					
	Bro. Valentine Onwuegbu informed the Council of the existence of an orphanage home by name "Jesus Abandoned" managed by a Rev. Father from Enugu which the faithful were previously banned from visiting by the Church. The ban has been lifted and people are encouraged to visit.					
11.4	St. Benedict Lokogoma:					
	Bro. Uche Okafor sought to know the outcome of a committee set up for weekly visitation to National Hospital.He also informed the Council that they are nurturing St. Augustine, Suncity and reported that they are very active and meets every Saturday at 8.00am with 8 active members. They have their annual report ready for submission.					
	In his response, Bro. John Okoro, the Zonal leader noted that the zone has been divided in such a way that some part has been assigned to carry out visitations to National Hospital together with the 12 Apostles Conference. Also responding to the subject, the Council President stated that she will discuss and iron-out the issue with those concerned after the meeting.					
11.5	St. Kevin Jikwoyi:					
11.0	Bro. Peter Amakihi informed the Council that his attention was drawn that a member of the conference went about gossiping about his assistance to a master. He seeks to find out from the Council how to handle such matter. In her response, the Council President told him to meet the member to find out if it is true. She warned					
	that members are not supposed to go about broadcasting their assistance to a master.					
11.6	St. Christopher Games Village : Bro. Christopher Chukwu appreciated the Council for their solidarity and prayers during the kidnapping ordeal faced by their member. He also stated that she has since been released by her abductors.					
11.7	Sacred Heart Airport: The Conference informed the Council that they have a master who needs a wheelchair and appealed to conferences to come to their assistance.					
11.8	Bro. Chuks Nwokpor observed that the Whatsapp Platform of the Society is being abused stating that people have been verbally attacked without minding the choice of words. He advised members to always be mindful of their conduct on the platform even when you feel provoked.					

	In her response, the Council president noted that severally it has been warned that issues to be posted				
	on the platform should be bothered on SSVP and spiritual welfare. Copying and pasting political views				
	are not allowed.				
			when you feel offended by someone, you need	•	
		You sho	uld be cultured and compassionate and desist f	rom using uncor	nplimentary
	languages.	c.			
		cessary to	r dissemination of information beneficial to the Soci	ety and as such d	one needs to
11.9	respect it.		dent of Hely Trinity, Maitama appreciated the Cours	cil for commondi	na action on
11.5		-	dent of Holy Trinity, Maitama appreciated the Count t opening. He also suggested having a state of emer		-
	-		count must be functional.	gency on account	t opening by
			e hoped the Central Council will make a strong effort	towards this	
12.0			e hoped the central council will make a strong enort		
12.1	Notification				
			etters from various conferences notifying it of the ex	•	nure of
	their preside	ents and t	he date for the conduct of election. These notificatio	ns include:	
	i. St. Aug	ustine Co	onference, Dutse Sagbagyi: Election slated to hold	on 28 th Februar	v. 2019. The
			idents of CKC, Kubwa and St. JohnMary Vianney we		
		•	If of the Council.		
	ii. St. Ma	tthew Co	nference, Karmo : Election slated to hold on Mar	ch 10, 2019. The	conference
	preside	ents of St	. Joseph, Gwagwa and Holy Family Life Camp, we	re mandated to	conduct the
	election on behalf of the Council.				
	iii. St. Joseph Conference, Zone 7, Lugbe: Election slated to hold in May, 2019. The conference				
	president of St. Martins, Lugbe and Guardian Angel Chaplaincy, Lugbe were mandated to conduct				
	the election on behalf of the Council.				
	iv. Holy Trinity, Maitama: Election slated to hold on May 10, 2019. The conference presidents of				
	Church of Assumption, Asokoro and Our Lady Queen of Nigeria were mandated to conduct the				
	election on behalf of the Council.				
	-		e: Election slated to hold on Wednesday, Februar	•	
	preside	ents of St	. Charles Lwanga, Apo and Holy Rosary, Wuse we	re mandated to	conduct the
	election	n on beha	If of the Council.		
	vi. St. John, Mpape: Election slated to hold on February 3, 2019. The conference president of Holy				
	Trinity, Maitama was mandated to conduct the election on behalf of the Council.				
12.2	Youth Meeti	•			
	The youth m	eeting wi	ll come up on the 10 th February, 2019 at Holy Family,	, Life Camp.	
13.0	FINANCIAL R	REPORT.			
	Breakdown of funds realized at the Central Council Meeting.				
			INCOME ANALYSIS		
		S/No	Description	Amount	
		1	Annual Dues 2018	1,095,500.00	
		2	SBC 2015 Budget Levy	10,100.00 28,000.00	
		4	2015 Charity walk	5,000.00	

	5	Central Council Budget(2016)	91,000.00		
	6	Central Council Budget(2017)	75,000.00		
	7	Central Council Budget(2018)	220,000.00		
	8	Central Council Budget(2019)	435,000.00		
	9	AGM Levy	18,000.00		
	10	Accounting Book	4,000.00		
	11	Special CC Levy	10,000.00		
	12	Late submission of Annual Report(2018)	5,000.00		
	13	Gloria Iga Levy	10,000.00		
	14	Sales of T-shirts	122,000.00		
		TOTAL:	2,128,600.00		
		Tellers & Cheques	220,000.00		
		Cash	1,908,600.00		
		Expenses:	18,460.00		
		Cash Balance to Bank:	1,890,140.00		
14.0	VOTE OF THANKS:				
	The Vice President of St. Christopher Conference, Games Village, Bro. Christopher Chukwu, in his vote				
	of thanks, expressed his appreciation on behalf of the Council to the host Conference for their				
	hospitality. He prayed God to bless them for the efforts put in to host the Council successfully.				
15.0	CLOSING REMARK:				
	The Council President in her remark thanked all still seated for their patience. Urged members to take				
	back to their conferences all the information gathered at this meeting. She then prayed God to grant all				
	journey mercies to their various destinations and may God strengthen us to assist our masters.				
16.0	NEXT MEETING:				
	Next meeting is scheduled to take place at Sacred Heart, Conference, Gwagwalada on 13 th April, 2019				
	at 10.00am prompt.				
17.0	ADJOURNMENT AND CLOSING:				
•					
-	Motion for adjournn	nent was moved by Bro. Steve Agbata of Holy Trinit	•		
-	Motion for adjournn		•		
-	Motion for adjournm was seconded by B	nent was moved by Bro. Steve Agbata of Holy Trinit	. A prayer said	by Bro. Joe	

Attendance:

S/N	NAME	POSITION	PHONE NO.	CONFERENCE
1	Nwachukwu C.E	Special Board Member	08036282939	Holy Rosary Wuse
2	Nzekwu Albert B	Financial Secretary(Metro)	08052856993	CKC Kubwa
3	Ohiagu Joy	CC President	08036231140	CKC Kubwa
4	M.G Ekpenti	Board Member	08033063140	OLQL
5	James Ishom	Training Officer	07034772323	St. Monica Byazhin
6	Nwokpor Bona-Chuks	Asst. Training Officer	07035962004	SS Peter & Paul
7	Jude Akubue	PRO CC	08064003747	Holy Family, Life Camp
8	Fidelis Akomaye	Youth Coordinator	08069258134	St. Donald's Karu
9	Jayne Ladi Okoh	Ass. Secretary	08168738877	St. Damian Asokoro
10	Andrew Amako A.	President	08037933072	SS Peter & Paul Nyanya
11	Donatus Ekpo	Member	09030153874	St. John Paul II Kubwa
12	Ankeli O. Arthur	Member	07038597882	St. John Paul II Kubwa
13	Amulu Onyinye	CC Financial Secretary	08038400420	OLQN
14	Amaka Udeogu	St. Raphael Garki		Treasury
15	Hyacinth Onyeibe	Member	08051755038	St. Catherine Giri
16	Ehi Anenih	President	08054045375	Assumption, Asokoro
17	Elizabeth Stephen – Musa	Treasurer	08036017690	CKC Kurudu
18	Chuks Okonkwo	President	08032918059	St. Mary's Karu
19	Elizabeth Ogidan	Vice President	07033674705	Our Guardian Angel Lugbe
20	Peter Amakihi	President	08023617483	St. Kevin – Jikwoyi
21	Obiekwe Anaduaka	President	08039781144	St. Agnes Wuye
22	Emmanuel Eguriase	President	08055312953	St. Charles Lwanga Apo

23	John Okoro	President	08065934440	OLQN Garki Area 3
24	Idemetor Ignatius	President	08036134833	St. Paul, Gwagwalada
25	Baba Oliver	President	08031931811	St. Martin, Lugbe
26	Eunice Akpolu	Secretary	08023159380	Holy Rosary, Wuse
27	Chioma Onyeka J	Vice President	08032745360	OLQM Sabon Lugbe
28	Emmanuel Righteous O.	President	08035680880	OLQM Sabon Lugbe
29	Simon Omai	President	08038370259	St. Linus Chika
30	Akaayar Michael	Secretary	08036870536	Dutse Sangbayi
31	Osum Nkiruka P.		08060146026	St. John T/Maje
32	Vivien Ezubebem	President	08038699222	OLQN Galadima
33	Egbo Anayo A.	President	08051521743	Sacred Heart Airport
34	Ogunezi Kenenna C.	Secretary	08163747875	St. Anthony's Kabusa
35	Tambari T. Akere		08036621326	St. John Paul II (Papal Grace)
36	Titus Gyegwe	President	08182248943	St. Pius X Gbagalape
37	Okorie Tobias	Secretary	09077774568	Holy Family Life Camp
38	Ozoemena Fidelia	Treasurer	08037518673	Holy Family Life Camp
39	Jummai Kwanashie	President	08034511101	Holy Family Life Camp
40	Bekeh John	Coordinator	08064845486	St. Theresa Wumba
41	Ugoeche Felix	Vice Coordinator	08064590853	St. Theresa Wumba
42	Ugwoke Vincent	Treasurer	08072242251	St. Anthony Kabusa
43	Peter Okoro	Patron	07066745415	St. Anthony
44	Aliomoh Blessing	Member	09079202214	St. Anthony Parish
45	Oboigbator Unity	Secretary	08098002866	Guardian Angle
46	Offor Uzochukwu	V. President	08065444003	St. Monica Kubwa
47	Monkpong Mathias	Acting Secretary	08168100389	St. Mary's T/Wada
48	Beatrice Sunday	Treasurer	08143043984	Dutse Sangbagyi
49	Alice Omachi	Member	08021282221	Dutse Sangbagyi
50	Tessy Esege	Secretary	08135791637	Archangel – Nyanya
51	Chinyere Dike	Coordinator	08038003763	Archangel – Nyanya
52	Okafor Alex	Treasurer	07031111082	St. John Tungamaje
53	Dofo Emmanuel C.	V.P	08030894411	Holy Rosary Wuye
54	Silas Barnabas Y.	President	08166610355	St. Ephraim's Jikwoyi
55	Njoku Linus	Outgoing president	08033387989	St.Benedict
56	Ogar James	Vice President	07033422182	St. Anthony Kabusa
57	Ebere Ameh	President	08108890057	St. Benedict, Lokogoma
58	Munonye Richard	President	08037975001	St. Joseph Gwagwa
59	Charles Nnugbo	Coordinator	07039055554	St. Edwin Kubwa
60	Mbawuike Joe O.	President	08039677313	St. Luke's Conference
61	Emeka Anoje	Coordinator	07061106388	St. Augustine Sun-city
62	Egbulefu Chidi	President	09083968060	St. Theresa Bwari
63	Nwaneri Maureen	Member	08035778016	St. Paul, Gwagwalada
				. 0
64	Ohaegbulem Godfrey	Member	08034104766	St. Paul, Gwagwalada
65	Modestus Uchenna Okafor	Ass. Secretary	08034547407	St. Benedict, Lokogoma
66	Paul Ekwueme Esq	Member	08034102130	St. Rita Dakwo
67	Jude Uzoeshi C.	Member	07034522555	Arch-Angel Michael, Maitama
68	Mary Adache	Member	08036550905	Arch-Angel Michael, Maitama
69	Harrison Odo	Treasurer	08038445781	SSVP Sabon Lugbe
70	Tina Nakpa	Welfare	08050469671	SSVP Sabon Lugbe
71	Ifeoma Arinze	Secretary	08060202352	Our Lady of Fatima SSVP Karamajiro
72	Chigozie Udeonu	Vice Coordinator	08064500400	Our Lady of Fatima SSVP Karamajiro
73	Mike Dunioh	Treasurer	08055085331	St. Monica's Byazhin Kubwa
74	Sir Cletus Ameh Kiji	President	08034065737	St. John Paull II Kubwa
75	Ani Ernest Osita	President	08034853035	Sacred Heart Gwagwalada
76	Anyanike Benedict	President	08037874518	Holyghost Saburi
77	Onyia Arinze	Past Treasurer	0818766093	C.K.C Kubwa
78	Odion Finian	Financial Secretary	08058519565	C.K.C Kubwa
79	Michael Joseph	Asst. Secretary	08032825658	St. Patrick Anagada
80	Jubril Anasthesia	Asst. Secretary	08183957579	St. Patrick Anagada
81	Paul Ocheme	Member	08035961852	
82	Ibe Franca	Member	08033146629	CKC Kurudu
02		INICIIIDEI	00033140023	

83	Ify Ekwuno	Secretary	08037879637	AAM Chaplaincy Maitama
84	Chukwudi Nnadi	Member	08038966327	AAM Chaplaincy Maitama
85	Martins Godwin	Secretary	08145469167	St. Jude Zuba
86	Eje Emmanuel O.	President	07066237062	St. Aloysius Mpape
87	Michael Onipi O.	Secretary	08034522529	St. Aloysius Mpape
88	Williams Elisha	Youth	08072637556	St. Catherine Giri
89	Odoh Nenneth	Coordinator Zuba	07038828937	St. Jude Zuba
90	Kamen Prisca	Vice President	08077951594	St. Benedict, Efab Lokogoma
91	Magdelene Okon	Treasurer	08105221310	Sacred Heart Airport
92	Brenda Duruaku	Treasurer	08088200766	St. Augustine Sun-city
93	Olufemi Aloba	Secretary	08171801384	St. Augustine Sun-city
94	Kolo Daniel Audi	Board Member	08034077650	OLQN
95	Valentine Onwuegbo	President	07034711640	St. Kizito Kuje
96	Folorunsho Nicholas	Secretary	08068117335	St. Martin, Lugbe
97	Uduojie E. Henry	Secretary	08039726484	Sacred Heart Gwagwalada
98	Michael Habila		08122036581	Sacred Heart Gwagwalada
99	lkechukwu Nwadike	Member	08036186855	
100	Nyikyeca Felix	Member	08100016527	
101	Faith Kwaghan	Member	08137091042	
102	Ekomhenemhen E. A	Treasurer	08035462436	St. Monica Byazhin
103	Angela Uguala	Financial Secretary	07032297747	St. Monica Byazhin
104	Veronica Ishom	secretary	08138319069	St. Monica Byazhin
105	Monica Ehimero	Treasurer	08035994932	St. Kizito Kuje
106	Ogbodo Patience	Ass. Coordinator	08039504995	St. Ignatius karu
107	Ochotukpo .A Stephen	coordinator	08067510939	St. Cyril Kado-Kuchi
108	Odudo Nneka	Member	08032743705	St. Cyril Kado-Kuchi
109	Ezugwa Fidelia	Member	08054918459	St. Catherine Giri
110	Oshen Augustine Sunday	Financial Secretary	08034272168	St. Augustine Dutse
111	Ozor Simeon Clinton	Secretary	07032980637	St. Augustine Dutse
112	Owo John Uchenna	Secretary	07032953003	St. Theresa Bwari
113	Imuse Magnus	Member	08035956707	St. Theresa Bwari
114	Emmanuel S. Agada	Member	08033493313	St. Charles Apo
115	Wilfred Yomi	secretary	08065688573	St. Charles Apo
116	Sir. Stephen Y. Iyodo	President	08035878070	St. Francis Bagusa, Dei-Dei
117	Ukor Gerald Chijioke	Asst. Secretary	07031813005	Holy Trinity Maitama
118	Aban Echinda Stephen	Secretary	08066618452	Annunciation Church-Gishiri (Maitama)
119	Ahile Philip	Auditor	09062661384	Annunciation Church-Gishiri (Maitama)
120	Simon Ugwu	president	08133230939	Dei-Dei
121	Ugochukwu Okpala M.	Treasurer	07036016778	Lugbe zone 7
122	Okereafor Emmanuela	Treasurer	08037880909	St. JMVC Lugbe
123	Eugenia Hirnyan	Secretary	08035658400	St. John Ma
124	Joseph I. Onu	Secretary	08087331597	Sacred Heart Airport
124	Ozojide Bonaventure	Member	08101566222	Sacred Heart Airport
125	Igoe Emeka	Member	08133609900	St. Luke's Conference
120	Esbeles Ehimen	Member	0809283399	St. Luke's Conference
127	Mbeachu Charles	Vice-President	08064826829	Church of Archangel Durumi
120	Nwokoye Patrick	Secretary	08037753576	St. Fabian Efab Estate
129	Emmanuel Odoemena	Ordinary member	09080116254	St. Fabian Efab Estate
130	Mary Anadi	Member	09080118234	St. Ignatius Parish
131	Mary Anata Mr. Donatus Okeke	Financial Secretary	08152147722	St. Ignatius Parish
132	Mr. Sunday Onyia	Member	08032052475	
135	Ofokeh Patrick C.	Secretary	08065506442	
134	Isaac O. Anthony	Member	08085508442	St. Ignatius karu
135	Angela Jonas		08034712263	St. Ignatius karu SS Peter & Paul Nyanya
136	Ifeanyi Paul Izedunor	Asst. Secretary	08053511381	SS Peter & Paul Nyanya SS Peter & Paul Nyanya
	Ullam Christopher	Secretary		
138	•	Secretary	08181852606	St. Cyril Jahi II
139	Igwebuike Ifeyinwa	Secretary	08038680727	Our Lady Queen of Peace Utako
140	Emmanuel Okoi	president	00065705434	Our Lady Queen of Peace Utako
141	Catherine Obinna	president	08065785421	St. Anthony Jabi
142	Patience E. Odeh	Vice President	08035876679	SS Peter and Paul Nyanya
143	Pius Ogbu Anoke	President	08035970983	Church of Archangel Arab Road

144	Patricia A. Idekwobi	Treasurer	08051655401	Church of Archangel Arab Road
145	Innocent Ani	Member	07081250650	St. Jude Zuba
145	Eze Sebastine	Treasurer	08035909208	St. Mathew Gwagwa Police
140	Onyedika Manu	PRO	08033909208	Holy Cross Gwarinpa
147	Ifeyinwa Obiechina	Secretary	08124945347	Holy Cross Gwarinpa
	•			· · ·
149	Sylvester Ipenyi	Vice President	08038521474	Holy Cross Gwarinpa
150	Unongo Paul A.	Secretary	08038537882	St. Rita Ndako
151	Anigbo Victor E.	coordinator	08063559306	St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja
152	Chukwu Mary Ada	Secretary	08135999075	St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja
153	Waniko Sokoga Mercy	Treasurer	08175085378	St. Peter Daver Uni Abuja
154	Wilfred Mary Offor	Secretary	07067357549	St. Mary Karu
155	Francisa Ekeh	Secretary	07034568186	St. Peter Centre
156	Abraham Zoko	Youth Coordinator	08065590667	OLQN
157	Hembem Evelyn	Member	08131222955	St. Theresa khumba
158	Vershima Carmel D.	Youth Coordinator	08035764458	Holy Family Life Camp
159	Franca Eruokwu	Secretary	08057052622	St. Christopher Games village
160	Azu Ezekiel	Member	08033554733	Holy Spirit Byazhin
161	Kanu S.L	Coordinator	08030825238	St. John Conference Byzahin
162	Eze Rita	Secretary	07060462074	St. John Mpape
163	Nwosa Blessing	Financial Secretary	08063448993	St. Ephraim's Jikwoyi
164	Chinwe Inyana	Secretary	08138319709	St. Luke Kubwa
165	lbeh Nkechi	Financial Secretary	08039668566	St. Luke Kubwa
166	Cynthia Chukwu	Member	07037359928	St. Edwin 2/2 Kubwa
167	Gerald Jerry Ajoku	president	07061882103	St. Monica Byazhin
168	Solomon Celestina	Treasurer	07055275062	St. Linus Chika
169	Ali Emmanuel	Member	07063584107	St. Donald's Karu
170	Richard T. Hon	Member	08054209696	St. Linus Chika
171	Justina M. Ukpabi	patroness	08039301700	St. Linus Chika
172	Oyibo Juliet	Financial Secretary	08065346841	OLQM Sabo Lugbe
173	Uche Paulinus	coordinator	08036006674	Blessed Tansi Pyakassa
174	Becon Louis A.	Member	07062054569	St. Mathew Ushafa
175	Ifodo Emmanuel	treasurer	09021499340	St. Mathew Ushafa
176	Virginus Nkwocha	Financial Secretary	08095493728	All Saints Dutse
177	Pius Umoru	Member	08036515323	All Saints Dutse
178	Jude Ohajinwa	Member	08030955894	12 Apostle Cath Church (BI)
179	Joseph Liku	Financial Secretary	08036919422	St. Mathew Karoni
180	Ebuka Aganamah	Secretary	08037534517	St. Mathew Karoni
181	Djebah Emueteoke D.	Secretary	08035617141	OLQN Garki
182	Anthony Ogbu	President	08065562238	St. John Mpape
183	Agim Chinyere	Coordinator	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sacred Heart Airport
184	Calistus Ezike	Member	08183273517	St. Augustine Waru
185	Aghor Sydney	Coordinator	08033596879	Holy Cross Apo
185	Patience Ifeanyi	Secretary	08180222203	Apo Mechanic village
187	Louise Taba	Welfare	08023438145	Asumption Asokoro
187	Okwara Nkechinyere	Acting Secretary	08023438145	Guardian Angel Lugbe
188	Nwadike Peppetua	President	07039442083	St. Paul, Gwagwalada
	Steve-Mayor Agbata		08037099399	HTP Maitama
190 191	Sis. Delia Obi	President Welfare	07036798972	Galadimawa
192	Henry N. Itta	Member	08023144942	St. Rita Dakwo
193	Onyia Joseph C.	Member	08079197502	St. Rita Dakwo
194	Justina Nweke	Member	08066687274	St. Rita Dakwo
195	Anyim Uchechukwu		08060603000	St. Rita
196	Anaedobe Ugochukwu	CC Secretary	08069058107	St. Martin Lugbe

Signed:

••••••

.....

President

Secretary